



State of California • Department of General Services • Gray Davis, Governor

TELECOMMUNICATIONS DIVISION

601 Sequoia Pacific Boulevard • Sacramento, CA 95814-0282 • (916) 657-9903

May 8, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

Gentlemen:

We just received licenses, as a result of renewal, for experimental stations and found that on nine of them an invalid emission designator has been entered. They are as follows:

WA2XAF	File Number 0052-EX-RR-2000
WA2XAG	File Number 0046-EX-RR-2000
WA2XAH	File Number 0044-EX-RR-2000
WA2XAI	File Number 0059-EX-RR-2000
WA2XAJ	File Number 0048-EX-RR-2000
WA2XAL	File Number 0053-EX-RR-2000
WA2XAM	File Number 0049-EX-RR-2000
WA2XAN	File Number 0051-EX-RR-2000
WA2XAO	File Number 0054-EX-RR-2000

Please change the emission designator of G1D on each of these licenses to 1K50G1D and issue a new license to us.

For your convenience, I have attached a copy of each license. If you have any questions, please call Kayleen Burkhalter at (916) 657-6174.

Sincerely,

GLEN S. NASH
CSA II

GSN:KB:desigcha.nge

Enclosure